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Request for Proposal FY17-0215 Outdoor Warning System
Addendum No. 2 (herein referred to as “Addendum”)
This Addendum revises the above-described procurement, and is hereby incorporated and made a part
of the above-described procurement as if the Addendum had been included in the original procurement
documents. Addendum posted on website at www.orangburgcounty.org-Procurement.
This addendum is as follows: Questions/Responses (See Red) – January 31, 2017

1. Specifications request that the warning device be capable of being heard throughout the Indian
Bluff Recreation Facility. Is there an official map of the facility that can be viewed via the
internet?
Map will be posted as Addendum on Website.
2. The specifications call for local control of the system. Where will that local control be initiated
from? ( Building?) If that building is defined will there be room in this building for a computer
with monitor and possibly a radio?
a. Local Control should be able to be done from the site the alarm system is located in.
There will be room for a computer and radio.
3. Will the activation facility have 120 VAC power available for use such as a wall plug?
a. yes
4. Will Internet be available for the activation computer requested in the bid?
a. No
5. Will the activation site have a power back up system already?
a. No
6. Are there any restrictions on what type pole can be used for the Warning Siren for your facility?
( as standard a wooden pole is used)
a. There are no restrictions on the pole, however, the county is requesting a system that
will give audible instructions on the warning and actions to be taken by the public.
7. If the warning siren is need to be in a different location than the activation site will a radio
frequency be available for signaling the siren for activation? If so, what will the frequency be?
a. The warning system should be located at the activation site.

